

Gerges **Barakat**

+20 1550731256 Egypt, Qena 👂 Girgisbarakat70@gmail.com linkedin.com/in/gerges-z-91b787140/

"Web-developer, Retoucher and chemist"

About me. Experienced Young man, Exploring and learning is my passion, Smart Working is path to accomplish a successful easy managed life and a sociable sweet talker have knowledge and wisedom not just a fresh graduated fo science faculty

SKILLS

- Word, Excel and Powerpoint
- HTML, CSS, Javascript, PHP, MYSQL
- Photoshop, Adobe Premiere, illustrator
- Time management
- Very fast learner
- Smart worker not hard
- Sociable and sweet talker

EDUCATION

2019 - 2023	Bachelor's Of Science, Chemistry division
Qena, Egypt	South Valley university
2016 - 2019	El-Shahid Wesam high school
Qena, Egypt	High school
2013 - 2016 Qena, Egypt	El-Sadat preparatory school preparatory school
EXPERIENCE	

Nov. 2021 – Jul. 2023

Qena, Egypt

Part-Time Freelancer Web Devoloper

Full-Stack Web Developer (part-time student)

- Online doctor patient registration and reservation system with HTML, CSS, JS, Bootstrap, PHP, MYSQL
- Online Restaurant ordering system using php and mysql (only back-end)
- Pharmacy ordering website with HTML, CSS, JS, PHP, MYSQL

Nov. 2022 - Jul. 2023

Qena, Egypt

Retocher and Assistant With Mina Onsy Photographer at Moka studios

Part-time (part-time student)

- Retouch of multiple wedding sessions
- Assistant in many weddings as light assistant and photographer
- Assistant in product photography as light assistant and photgrapher

Feb. 2022 – Jul. 2022

Qena, Egypt

representative At Soft Rose

Part-time (part-time student)

Worked on variety tybes of tissues in area

Sep. 2021 – Dec. 2021 Medical representative At Souly Pharma

Qena, Egypt Part-time (part-time student)

Worked on Upfol (Folic acid and vitamin B for Pregnancy) in Area Qena

Jun. 2020 – May. 2021 Drop-shipping and marketer

Qena, Egypt

Part-time (part-time student)

Worked on taager and owner of infinity store facebook page

INTERESTS

- Travel
- Sports: Swimming, motorbyking
- Programming: Full-Stack Web-Developer
- > Photography and Retouch
- > building wisdom and knowledge